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Ms Belinda Pignone

Environmental Planning Coordinator
Level 18

2-12 Macquarie Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

16/11/2020
Dear Ms Pignone

Bass Point Quarry Project (MP08_0143)
Approval of Noise and Blast Management Plan

| refer to the revised Noise and Blast Management Plan (Plan), dated 9 October 2020, Revision No. 12,
which was submitted in accordance with conditions 6 and 13 of Schedule 3 of the Bass Point Quarry

Project development consent (Project).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and finds that it meets the requirements of the
development consent. Consequently, the Planning Secretary has approved the Plan.

Please place a final untracked version of the approved Plan on the Project’s website at your earliest
convenience.

If you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Melissa Anderson on 8275 1392.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Sprott

Director

Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary
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